John B To "Scott Jehn‘mgs"j <SJennings@owha3.comi
Horton!AICOIGSAIGOV cc '
01/26/2007 01:27 PM bec

- Subject - Re: today's meeting at GSAE

Do you know where the room is? We tan come and get you if needed....

————— Original Message --~--

From: "Scott Jenmings" [SJenn1ngs@gwb43 com}
Sent: 01/26/2007 01:23 PM

Te: John Horton :

Subject: Re: today's meeting at GSA

Cool- we are here. .

To: Scott Jennlngé
Sent: Fri Jan 26 12:59:26 2007
Subject: today's wmeeting at GSA

Scott:

we are excited about you comlng to GSA at 1:30 today - as Jocelyn may have
told you, we are meeting in room 5141

Just a little note for you to think about for, your talk with- the team here - I
think vyou could really help us out with morale isgues Dby taking a second to
give encouragement to our polltlcal'team, espe01a11y the Administrator -
Lurita Doan. she has been beat up pretty badly in the press because of
internal leaks and the DC nasty games tlhat are being played on the Hill and
ingide GE2A career ranks, and some words of support and/or’ encouragement to her
leadership from you would really go a long way.... it locke to be a tough two
yvears with the stakeholders on the h111 and would be good to hear some
positive words from the WH -

See you in a few!

JB

W-02-0432

PRODUCED IN RESPONSE TO COMMITTEE DOCUMENT REQUEST DATED MARCH'G, 2007, MAY BE SUBJECT
TO PRIVILEGE OR OTHER EXEMPTION FROM DISCLOSURE. DO ROT RELEASE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
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" Jocelyn Webster " To tessa.truesdel {ENGE

<jwebster@owb43.com> cc
01/19/2007 02:38 PM boe
Subject Fwy:

< '_bé_e‘n iffor'-s‘}va"rﬁed.

it around. Thanks] Post Election Fresentation. ppt

w-02-0310
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